City Attorney's Communication #2017-181M
November 28, 2016

TO: Michael Hohl, Assistant Fire Chief
FROM: Stacie Hirsch, Legal Assistant
VIA: Mark E. Berman, City Attorney

RE: Resolution Approving a Memorandum of Understanding Among The City
Of Pompano Beach and The Cities of Sunrise, Hallandale, Lighthouse Point,
North Lauderdale, Oakland Park, Pembroke Pines and The Town of Davie

As requested in your memorandum of November 22, 2016, the following form of Resolution,
relative to the above-referenced matter, has been prepared and is attached:

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE
CITY OF POMPANO BEACH, FLORIDA, APPROVING
AND AUTHORIZING THE PROPER CITY OFFICIALS TO
EXECUTE A MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
AMONG THE CITY OF POMPANO BEACH AND THE
CITIES OF SUNRISE, HALLANDALE, LIGHTHOUSE
POINT, NORTH LAUDERDALE, OAKLAND PARK,
PEMBROKE PINES AND THE TOWN OF DAVIE
RELATING TO THE 2016-2017 ASSISTANCE TO
FIREFIGHTERS GRANT PROGRAM REGIONAL GRANT
APPLICATION; PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

Please attach the appropriate signature pages to the agreement prior to submitting the resolution
to the City Commission.

If I may be of further assistance, please feel free to contact me.

MARK E. BERMAN
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